c-239

-

&

GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI Zgaﬁ
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110001 e T

No. F6/DFS/MS/WZ/2025/ SCH | 204 Dated:- ©8]07(202 3y
To,

The Principal,

Nigam Prathibha Vidyalaya,

Nangloi, Main-I, Delhi-110041.

Subj.:- Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in respect of Nigam Prathibha
Vidyalaya, located at Nangloi, Main-I, Delhi-110041.

Sir,

Please refer to your email dated 06/06/2025 on the subject cited above. In this
connection, it is to inform you that the above said school building was inspected by the
officer concerned of thisﬂdepartment on 02/07/2025 in the presence of Ms. Seema Vats
(Incharge) to check the compliance of shortcomings issued by this department vide letter no.
F6/DFS/MS/2014/School/917 dated 22/04/2014 (copy enclosed).

During inspection, it have been observed that the shortcomings issued by this
department vide above said letter has not been rectified yet.

In view of the above, the application for issuance of fire safety certificate cannot be
considered at this stage & rejected. You are advised to rectify the above mentioned

shortcomings under intimation to this department for taking further necessary action in the

matter.

dii Fine Jorvis QA@L

1. The Director, Directorate of Education, GNCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat Delhi —

Copy to :-
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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, CONNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELHI-110001

No. F6/DFS/MS/2014/School/ § (7 Dated2.2 /0§ /2014

To
The Principal,
Nigam Prathibha Vidyalaya,
Nangloi Main-1,
Delhi-110041.

Sub:- Regarding issuance of NOC/FSC from Fire Safety Point of view in respect of
Nigam Prathibha Vidyalaya, Nangloi Main-1, New Delhi-110041 (ID-1556385).

Sir,

Please refer to your letter No. Nil dated 04.02.2014 on the subject cited above, in this
connection the premises was visited by the officer of this department and observed tI12at t.he
premises have three blocks, Ground Floor, (G+1) & G+2 having plot area 4800yard” with
covered area 2400yard?, Ground Floor is abandoned. Only (G+1) block & (G+2) block are
being used as class rooms.

During the course of inspection it was observed that the both blocks are ha.ving two
staircases in each. Fire Safety arrangements such as Fire Extinguisher are found provided.

However following shortcomings were observed during the time of inspection in G+2 Floor:-

Hose Reel Hose not provided in block consisting of Ground +2 Upper Floors.

Over Head Tank of 10,000ltrs. Capacity not provided.

Fire Pump of 450Lit / Mnt. Capacity not provided.

Exit Signages not provided.

There are two exits of 1.20mtr. in hall at First Floor against required width of
1.50mtr.

DR

The School premises is not meeting the requirement of Fire & Safety guidelines issued
by the Directorate of Education circular dated 01.03.2011.

In view of above, Fire Safety Certificate from Fire & Safety point of view cannot be
considered at this stage.

You are requested to approach this department after compliance of above quoted
shortcoming.

Yours faithfully,

./

Dy. Chief Fire Officer,

o— | Ph: 011-23842505

1. Dy. Director of Education, North Delhi Municipal Committee, Civic C
J.L. Nehru Marg, New Delhi -110002. » Livie Center, A



